From: __*FOI-Police
Sent: 11 March 2019 11:56
To: _*FOI-Police
Subject: FW: [Official - Police]

Official - Police

Re Fol request No_

From: Staff Officer
Sent: 03 August 2018 08:13

To:

Subject: RE: [Official - Police]

Official - Police

2018 A/Chief Officer J. Blazeby

rrom: o

Sent: 02 August 2018 13:56

To: I,

Subject: RE: [Official - Police]

Yes

Facilities Officer
Facilities Department

Tel. 01534
I\/Iobile_

Email _@'ersey.gnn.police.uk
Web www.jersey.police.uk
nWww.facebook.com[StatesofJerseyPoIice
C www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice

rrom: I, I

Sent: 02 August 2018 13:43

To:

Subject: RE: [Official - Police]
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Official - Police

Julian?

rrom:

Sent: 02 August 2018 13:41

To: I,

Subject: RE: [Official - Police]

Thanks, what about the boss please. In the past we have put the bosses on from their start dates

Thanks

Facilities Officer
Facilities Department

Tel. 01534 || N
mobile
Emai_@iersev.onn.police.uk

Web www.jersey.police.uk
ﬂwww.facebook.com[StatesofJerseyPoIice
www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice

States of Jersey Police

rrom: I, I

Sent: 02 August 2018 11:03

To:

Subject: [Official - Police]
Official - Police

Can we please have

A/Chief Officer for the plaque of remembrance
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